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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 3, 1961

Mr. Phil D. Lynch

c/o Mr. Joseph M. Boyce

The Thos., F. Daly Insurance Agency Co.
1576 Sherman Street

Denver 3, Colorado

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated :
August 1, 1961, directed to Mr. I. R. Trujillo regarding
the well in Section 32, Township 7 North, Range 1 East,
Vvalencia County, New Mexico. '

According to the records on file at the Santa Fe
office of the 0il Conservation Commission, Mr. Phil D. Lynch
is the principal named on a $10,000 Blanket Bond covering

" said well. Correspondence in the well file indicate the

well was temporarily abandoned by you and has not been plugged
in a manner approved by the Commission., Before final disposi-
tion of the well can be made, this office requests information
as to the condition of the well at time of abandonment. Re-
quested information should include T.D., amount of casing in
hole and depth and size of cement plugs placed, if any. If
this information is received it can then be determined whether
or not this matter may be disposed of by you having the area
around the well levelled by a bulldozer, or if re-entry to
place cement plugs will be necessary.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
District Engineer
JEK/og
ccs Mr. Joseph M. Boyce
Mr, I. R. Trujillo



